From: Amanda pearson

To: Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0773, High Cragwell, Moor Lane, Aislaby
Date: 27 November 2023 09:20:21

Good morning Wendy.

The paint I propose to use is Dulux weathershield classic cream.
Colour code:-17512

Colour no. :-40YY83107

Hope this is OK.

Regards. Adrian

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Planning <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Date: 27/11/2023 09:07 (GMT=+00:00)

To: Amanda pearson

Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0773, High Cragwell, Moor Lane, Aislaby

Good morning Adrian

| am pleased to confirm safe receipt of the payment. The only outstanding validation
request is written confirmation of the paint manufacturer with product code to
understand the exact colour proposed.

Once | am in receipt of this information, | will progress the discharge of condition
requires to a planning officer to deal with.

Kind Regards
Wendy

Mrs Wendy Strangeway

Planning Administration Team Leader
North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772569 — direct dial
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note that my working hours are:
Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9am — 3pm
Tuesday and Thursday 8.30am — 5pm

Alert: National planning application fees are set to rise on Wednesday 06 December
2023. A revised fee schedule will be published on our website shortly, however in the
meantime you may wish to refer to the Planning Portal website for detailed information
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